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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERSNOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Members of MARUTIINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (CIN - L65910GJ1994PLC023742) will be held on Friday, 29th September,2017 at 11:45 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 802, Surmount Building, Opp. IsconMega Mall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015 to transact the following business:ORDINARY BUSINESS:1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial yearended on 31st March, 2017, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.2. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel (DIN: 01827517) who retires by rotationand being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit,to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)and other applicable provisions if any, M/s. Philip Fernandes & Co., Chartered Accountants,Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 128122W), be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of theCompany in place of M/s. J B Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm RegistrationNumber 121333W), the retiring Auditors, on completion of their term under Section 139(2) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and to hold office for a period of five years from the conclusion of 23rdAnnual General Meeting till the conclusion of 28th Annual General Meeting (subject to ratificationof the appointment by the Members at every subsequent Annual General Meeting or as may beprescribed), at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company inconsultation with the Auditors plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expensesincurred for the purpose of audit.”SPECIAL BUSINESS:4. To re-appoint Shri Nimesh D. Patel (DIN: 00185400) as a Managing Director designated as Chairman& Managing Director:To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutionas a Special Resolution:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V andother applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Memorandum and Articles of Associationof the Company and on recommendation by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee andsubject to approval of the Central Government and such other approval that may be necessary,the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointmentof Shri Nimesh D. Patel (DIN : 00185400) as a Managing Director designated as Chairman &Managing Director of the Company, for a further period of three years with effect from 01stAugust, 2017 till 31st July, 2020 on the terms & conditions and remuneration  as set out below isbe and hereby approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter andvary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and in such manner as may be agreedbetween the Board of Directors and Shri Nimesh D. Patel subject to the overall limits availableunder the Companies Act, 2013:



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

4

I. REMUNERATION:A) Monthly Salary of Rs.75,000/-(Rupees Seventy Five Thousand Only)B) PERQUISITESi) In addition to the salary as above, Shri Nimesh D. Patel will be entitled to PersonalAccident Insurance and Group Life Insurance, Club fees subject to a maximum of twoclubs, medical reimbursement and company provided car and driver.ii) Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent theseeither singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.iii) Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month’s salary for each completed yearof service andiv) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.C) MINIMUM SALARYIn the event of any absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year of the Companyduring his tenure, the remuneration payable to Shri Nimesh D. Patel shall be in conformitywith the conditions specified in Section II of Part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013 or any modifications thereof to the extent and in the manner as may be mutually agreedby the Company and the appointee.II. POWERS:The appointee shall function under the supervision, control and guidance of the Board ofDirectors of the Company and shall exercise substantial powers of management to the extentand in the manner delegated by the Board of Directors of the Company.III. SITTING FEES:The appointee shall not receive any sitting fees for attending any meeting of the Board orCommittees thereof.IV. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:The appointee shall be liable to retire by rotation at Annual General Meeting of the Company.RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby severallyauthorized to do, perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as they may deem necessary,proper, expedient in their sole and absolute discretion and take all such necessary steps as maybe required in order to give effect to this resolution.” By Order of the Board
For, MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDPlace : Ahmedabad NIMESH D. PATELDate: 28th August, 2017 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTORDIN : 00185400Registered Office:802, Surmount Building,Opp. Iscon Mega Mall,S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad – 380 015
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NOTES:1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINTPROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BEDEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN FORTY EIGHT (48)HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. Pursuant to the provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013 and the underlying rules viz. Companies (Management and AdministrationRules) 2014, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding fifty (50) members and holding inaggregate not more than ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the Company.2. Corporate Members intending to send their Authorized Representative(s) to attend the Meeting arerequired to submit a certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.3. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order ofnames will be entitled to vote.4. The Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to theSpecial Business in respect of item no. 4 of the Notice to be transacted at the Meeting is annexedhereto.5. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space provided on the attendance slip annexedto the proxy form and to hand over the slip at the entrance to the Meeting.6. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to theMeeting.Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify change of address, bank mandates,if any, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, 5th Floor, 506to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-I, Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier’s College Corner, Off.C G Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad, Gujarat – 380 009 or to their respective depository participantsif the shares are held in electronic form.7. Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/change nominations in respect oftheir shareholdings in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, maysend “Form No. SH - 13” as prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules2014 to M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company,at 5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-I, Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier’sCollege Corner, Off. C G Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad, Gujarat – 380 009.8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent AccountNumber (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic formare, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they aremaintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN tothe Company / RTA.9.  Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and / or operations of the Companyare requested to write to the Company at least seven days before the date of the Meeting to enablethe Company to keep the information ready at the Meeting.10. Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 23rd AGM of the Company, Annual Report along withattendance slip and Proxy Form are being sent to the members who have registered their email ids
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with the company/Depository Participant(s), RTA. For members who have not registered their emailids, physical copies of the aforementioned documents are being sent in the permitted mode. Alsothe copy of full Annual Report 2016-2017 is available on the Company’s website viz.www.marutiinfra.in  and also available on the website of the Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com11. Process and manner for members opting for voting through Electronic means:• The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility for all its members to enable them tocast their vote electronically in compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of theCompanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015. Accordingly, a member may exercise his/her vote by electronic meansand the Company may pass any resolution by electronic voting system in accordance withthe above provisions.• Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register ofBeneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date of Friday, 22ndSeptember, 2017, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as votingat the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date,shall treat this Notice as intimation only.• A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company afterthe dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 22ndSeptember, 2017, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remotee-voting or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the instructions forshareholders voting electronically as provided in this part.• Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed tochange it subsequently or cast the vote again.• The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and themembers attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-votingshall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members whohave already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attendthe Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.• The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid upequity share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date of Friday, 22nd September,2017.• Shri Jignesh A. Maniar, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizerfor conducting the remote e-voting process as well as the voting through Poll Paper atthe AGM, in a fair and transparent manner.• The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. and ends onThursday, 28th September, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of theCompany, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, 22nd September, 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The e-votingmodule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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(ii) The shareholders should Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.(iv) Now Enter your User IDa. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered withthe Company.(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com andvoted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical FormPAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income TaxDepartment (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physicalshareholders)• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence numberwhich is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in thePAN field.Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/OR Date of Birth (DOB) yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in thecompany records in order to login.• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or companyplease enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bankdetails field as mentioned in instruction (iv).(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selectionscreen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘PasswordCreation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password inthe new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the dematholders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is stronglyrecommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost careto keep your password confidential.(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-votingon the resolutions contained in this Notice.(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED> on which youchoose to vote.
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(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same theoption “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YESimplies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent tothe Resolution.(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. Aconfirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, elseto change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifyyour vote.(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” optionon the Voting page.(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID andthe image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details asprompted by the system.(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available forandroid based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on yourmobile.(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) andCustodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselvesas Corporate.• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entityshould be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using theadmin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link theaccount(s) for which they wish to vote on.• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would beable to cast their vote.• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which theyhave issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF formatin the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the FrequentlyAsked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, underhelp section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.12. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS ANDDISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 WITHRESPECT TO THE APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR(S):
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Name of DirectorsDate of BirthDate of AppointmentQualificationsBrief Resume, qualification,experience and nature ofexpertise in specific functionalarea
No. of Board Meetings heldduring financial year 2016-17Directorships held in otherpublic companies (excludingforeign companies and Section8 companies)Memberships / Chairmanshipsof committees of other publiccompaniesNo. of Equity Shares held in theCompanyInter-se relationship with otherDirectors and Key ManagerialPersonnelDetails of Remuneration soughtto be paidRemuneration last drawn by theDirector

Shri Nimesh D. Patel(DIN: 00185400)1st June, 19692nd December, 1994Diploma in Civil EngineeringShri Nimesh D. Patel isManaging Director of theCompany and he is lookingCompany’s overall business.He is Civil engineer and havingwide experience in the field ofbuilding construction andinfrastructure projects.7/7NILNIL41,67,600Please refer Item No. 4 of the23rd AGM NoticePlease refer CorporateGovernance Report formingpart of the Annual Report Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel(DIN: 01827517)23rd May, 197731st March, 2015B.Com.Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel iscommerce graduate.She has goodknowledge in the fieldof accountancy andadministration7/7NILNIL14,72,600Not ApplicableNilSmt. Hiteshi N. Patel is  a wife of Shri Nimesh D. Patel
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICEEXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:ITEM NO. 04:This item relates to the re-appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel (DIN: 00185400) as a ManagingDirector designated as Chairman & Managing Director. Shri Nimesh D. Patel was re-appointed as aManaging Director with effect from 1st August, 2012 and his term will be expired on 31st July, 2017.Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board have approved and recommended the re-appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel as a Managing Director designated as Chairman & ManagingDirector as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act,2013. As approval vide special resolution is also being sought for payment of minimum remunerationin case of inadequacy of profits, the details mandated in section II of Part II of schedule V is givenbelow:I. GENERAL INFORMATION:1) Nature of Industry:Maruti Infrastructure Limited was incorporated on 2nd December, 1994. The Company is engagedin the Infrastructure and real estate business and rendering services relating to civil constructions.2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production:The Company commenced its business activities in the year 1997.3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per projectapproved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus:Not Applicable4) The financial performance based on indicators like revenue, PBT, PAT etc are given below:        (Rs. in Lakhs)Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016Total Revenue 1363.56 1750.10Total Expenses 1323.44 1680.56Profit / (Loss) before Tax 40.12 69.54Tax Expenses 15.58 22.01Profit After Tax 24.54 47.525) Foreign Investments or collaboration:The Company does not have any foreign investments or foreign collaboration.II. Information about Shri Nimesh D. Patel:1) Background details:Shri Nimesh D. Patel, aged 47 years, is Civil Engineer. He is associated with the Companysince inception.  He has wide experience in the field of building construction andinfrastructure projects.
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2) Past Remuneration:During the terms of appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel as a Managing Director, he waspaid remuneration of Rs.75,000/- on monthly basis.3) Recognition or awards:No recognition or awards in personal name.4) Job profile and suitability:Shri Nimesh D. Patel is looking Company’s overall business. He has immensely contributedtowards the development and growth of the Company. Under his leadership, volume ofbusiness and profitability of the company has undergone upward change.5) Remuneration proposed:The proposed monthly remuneration is Rs. 75,000/- and other terms and conditions asspecified in the resolution set out at item no. 4 of this Notice.6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profileof the position and person:The remuneration proposed to be paid to Shri Nimesh D. Patel is well within industrystandards and commensurate with remuneration of personnel appointed at CEO/MD levelsof similar sized companies taking into consideration the responsibilities shouldered by him.7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company or relationship with themanagerial personnel, if any:Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel is a wife of Shri Nimesh D. Patel. Apart from managerial remunerationand dividend emoluments and other corporate benefits for which Shri Nimesh D. Patel isentitled to as a shareholder, there is no other pecuniary relationship with the Company.III. Other information1) Reasons for inadequacy of profits:Infrastructure industry is under pressure since a long time. The cost of acquisition of land,construction material, labour costs and costs are also increasing day to day.2) Steps taken/ proposed to be taken for improvement:The Company is taking effective steps to bring down overheads and indirect expenses.The Company is hopeful that these measures will yield good returns in future.3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:The Company is trying to improve profitability of the Company and will continue in itsendeavor to improve performance. Management expects a reasonable growth in business,gross revenue and net profit in the coming years.IV. Disclosures:The requisite disclosure of remuneration details of Shri Nimesh D. Patel has been made in theReport on Corporate Governance which forms part of the Annual Report.
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As per the provisions of section 196 and 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013,in case of absence or inadequacy of profit, the remuneration payable to the Managerial person(s)shall not exceed the limit specified under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.This may treated as a written statement setting out the terms of appointment of Shri NimeshD. Patel, as a Managing Director designated as Chairman & Managing Director under Section190 of the Companies Act, 2013.Shri Nimesh D. Patel and Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel (being a relative of Shri Nimesh D. Patel) areinterested in the resolution set out at item no. 4 of the Notice, which pertains to the re-appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel as Managing Director designated as Chairman & ManagingDirector.The relatives of Shri Nimesh D. Patel may be deemed interested in the resolution set out atitem no. 4 of the notice, to extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.Save and except above, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approvalby the members.    By Order of the Board         For, MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDPlace: Ahmedabad NIMESH D. PATELDate: 28th August, 2017 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTORDIN: 00185400Registered Office:802, Surmount Building,Opp. Iscon Mega Mall,S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad – 380 015
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DIRECTORS’ REPORTTo,The Members,Maruti Infrastructure LimitedAhmedabadYour Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23rd Annual Report of your Company for the financial yearended on 31st March, 2017.FINANCIAL RESULTS:The Financial performance of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2017 is summerised below:(Rs. in Lakhs)PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year2016-17 2015-16Total  Revenue 1,363.56 1,750.10Total Expenses 1,323.44 1,680.56Profit / (Loss) before Tax 40.12 69.54Less : tax expenses 15.58 22.01Profit / (Loss) for the Year 24.54 47.52STATE THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS:The Company is engaged in infrastructure Business. The Company is recognized by Gujarat Instituteof Housing and Estate Developers (GIHED), Builder Association of India (BAI), Ahmedabad UrbanDevelopment Authorities (AUDA) and has affiliated with Professional Institutes such as the GujaratInstitute of Civil Engineers and Architects (GICEA), Indian Plumbing Association (IPA), Gujarat ContractorAssociation (GCA).During the year ended on 31st March, 2017, the total revenue of the Company was Rs. 1,363.56 Lakhscompared to Rs. 1,750.10 Lakhs of previous financial year and the net profit for the current yearwas Rs. 24.54 Lakhs compared to Rs. 47.52 Lakhs of the previous year.CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:During the year under Report, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.TRANSFER TO RESERVES:The Board of Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves.DIVIDEND:In order to conserve the financial resources, the Board of Directors of the Company do notrecommended any dividend for the financial year 2016-17.FIXED DEPOSIT:The Company neither has accepted nor invited any deposit from the public, within the meaning ofsection 73 of the Companies, Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.
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SHARE CAPITAL:The paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2017 was Rs.1250.00 Lakhs. Duringthe year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor grantedstock options nor sweat equity.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANICAL POSITION AFTER THE END OFFINANCIAL YEAR:There are no any material changes and commitments occurred after the end of the financial year,which is affecting the financial position of the Company.THE NAME OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTVENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR:There are no holding, subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate company of the Company. During thefinancial year ended on 31st March, 2017, none of the companies have become or ceased to be thesubsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies of the Company. The performance and financialposition of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures as per rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable.ANNUAL RETURN:The extract of Annual Return as prescribed under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read withRule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is set out in an annexureas ‘Annexure - I’ to this report.DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:As on 31st March, 2017, the Board was consisting of Shri Nimesh D. Patel, (Chairman & ManagingDirector), Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel (Non-Executive (Woman) Director), Shri Chetan A. Patel (IndependentDirector), Shri Niketan R. Shah, (Independent Director) and Shri Nishit P. Patel (Independent Director).In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles ofAssociation, Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel (DIN: 01827517), Director of the Company, retires by rotation atthe forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible for offers herself for re-appointment.Shri Paresh M. Patel (DIN: 00185346) was liable to retire by rotation at the 22nd Annual GeneralMeeting (AGM). The Company had received latter from Shri Paresh M. Patel expressed hisunwillingness to re-appoint as a Director at the 22nd AGM. As such, he ceased to be a Director ofthe Company with effect from 30th September, 2016. The Board places on record its appreciations forthe service rendered by Shri Paresh M. Patel as a Director of the Company on the Board.The terms of appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel (DIN: 00185400) as a Managing Director has beenexpired on 31st July, 2017. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors ofthe Company has recommended / approved the re-appointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel as a ManagingDirector designated as Chairman & Managing Director for the period of three years with effect from1st August, 2017.The information of Director(s) seeking appointment / re-appointment, details pertaining to brief resumeand expertise in functional area is furnished in notes of the 23rd AGM Notice.The Company has received declaration of Independence as stipulated under section 149(7) of theCompanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of the Listing Regulations from all Independent Directorsconfirming that they meet the criteria of independence and not disqualified from continuing as anIndependent Director.
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ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:In terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(4) of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has carried out the annual performance evaluation of itself,the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of its committees. The manner in which theevaluation was carried out is provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which is part of thisAnnual Report.REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES:The Company has framed remuneration policy for Directors, KMPs and other employee pursuant tothe provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is set out in an annexure as ‘Annexure - II’ to this report.MEETINGS OF BOARD:During the financial year 2016-17, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held. The details ofwhich are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings waswithin the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company herebystate and confirm that:(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017, the applicableaccounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to materialdepartures, if any;(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs of the company at 31st March, 2017 and of the profit and loss of thecompany for the year ended 31st March, 2017;(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accountingrecords in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assetsof the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;(e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and thatsuch internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of theapplicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.AUDITORS AND AUDIT:Ø AUDITORS:Pursuant to the provisions of section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, terms of appointmentof M/s. J. B. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 121333W) Ahmedabad,Statutory Auditors of the Company, is being completed at conclusion of the ensuing AnnualGeneral Meeting and they are not eligible for re-appointment for a fresh term.The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by M/s. J. B.Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, hasconsidered and recommended the appointment of M/s. Philip Fernandes & Co., CharteredAccountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 128122W) as Auditors for a period of five yearsbeginning from the conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the28th Annual General Meeting subject to approval of Members at the ensuing Annual GeneralMeeting.There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require anyclarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self explanatory, if any, and needsno further explanation.Ø SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of theCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directorsappointed M/s. Bharat Prajapati & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad as theSecretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for financial year 2016-17.The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is set out in an annexure as ‘Annexure - III’ to thisreport.In connection, with the auditors’ observation in the Secretarial Audit Report, the explanation /clarifications of the Board of Directors are as under:(i) With regard to the appointment of Internal Auditor, its is clarified that the Company is inprocess to appoint an Internal Auditor.(ii) With regard to the appointment of Chief Financial Officer, it is clarified that the Companyis seeking eligible candidate to appoint as a Chief Financial Officer.(iii) With regard to the appointment of Company Secretary, it is clarified that the Company isseeking eligible candidate to appoint as a Company Secretary.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:The particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of ManagerialPersonnel) Rules, 2014, is set out in an ‘Annexed - IV’ to this report.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013:Details of Loan, Guarantee and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of theCompanies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:During the year, the transactions entered by the company with Related Parties were in the ordinarycourse of business and at arm’s length basis. The details of contracts or arrangements with relatedparties for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 is given in Note No. 25 of the financialstatements of the Company. The Audit Committee approved such transactions.During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship ortransactions with Non-Executive Directors. In the preparation of financial statements, the Company
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has followed the Accounting Standards. The significant accounting policies which are applied have beenset out in the Notes to Financial Statements. There are no materially significant related partytransactions having potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS AND INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS:During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, there were no significant material orders passedby the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operationsin future and its future operations.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &OUTGO:1. Conservation of Energy:i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  The operations of your companyare not energy intensive. However, adequate measure have been initiated for conservationof energy.ii) The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy:  Through theoperations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternativesource if energy, as and when the necessity arises.iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil2. Technology Absorption:i) The efforts made towards technology absorption – The minimum technology requirementfor the business has been absorbedii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development orimport substitution – Not Applicableiii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from thebeginning of the financial year)-  Not Applicable(a) the details of technology imported;(b) the year of import;(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasonsthereof; andiv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development – Not Applicable3. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:   NILCORPORATE GOVERNANCE:In compliance with provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, a separate report on Corporate Governance along with a certificate from a the Auditors of theCompany regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance, forming a part of this report.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed after the Directors’ Reportand forming a part of this report.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR) COMMITTEE:The provisions relating to establish a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Corporate SocialResponsibility activities are not applicable to the Company. However, as a good governance practice,the Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. Details of the roleand composition of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Section of the AnnualReport.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM:The Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct.Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formulated Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism policy incompliance with the provision of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The policy provides fora framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any kind ofdiscrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. ThePolicy of vigil Mechanism of the company is available on the website of the company atwww.marutiinfra.in.BOARD COMMITTEES:The Board of Directors of your Company already constituted various Committees in compliance withprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and / or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) 2015 viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and StakeholdersRelationship Committee.All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing ofterms of reference / role of the Committee are taken by the Board of Directors.Details of the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings heldduring the financial year and attendance at meetings, are provided in the Corporate GovernanceSection of the Annual Report.INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company met on 11th August, 2016,inter alia to discuss:i) Evaluation of Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors of theCompany as a whole.ii) Evaluation of performance of the Chairman and / or Managing Director of the Company, takinginto views of Executive and Non-executive Directors.iii) Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Managementand the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:The Board reviews the risks associated with the Company every year while considering the businessplan. Considering the size of the Company and its activities, it is felt that the development andimplementation of a Risk management policy is not relevant to the Company and in the opinion ofthe Board there are no risks, which may threaten the existence of the Company.
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SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements ofthe Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexualharassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.During the year 2016-17, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the valuable supportand co-operation received from the Customers and Suppliers, various Financial Institutions, Banks,Government Authorities, Auditors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors wishto place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the Executives, Staffand Workers of the Company for its success.                                                                                    For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsPlace:  Ahmedabad Nimesh D. PatelDate: 28th August, 2017 Chairman & Managing Director(DIN: 00185400)
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ANNEXURE -IForm No. MGT-9EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNFor the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 andRule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:i) CIN L65910GJ1994PLC023742ii) Registration Date 2nd December, 1994iii) Name of the Company MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDiv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Company havingShare Capitalv) Address of the Registered office and contact details 802, Surmount Building, Opp. IsconMega Mall, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad,Gujarat- 380015vi) Whether Listed Company Yes/No Yesvii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and M/s. Link Intime India Private LimitedTransfer Agent, if any 5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath BusinessCentre-I,  Beside Gala Business Centre,Nr. St. Xavier's College Corner,  Off. C GRoad, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad,Gujarat - 380 009Tel No. & Fax. No. : +91-79-2646 5179Email : ahmedabad@linkintime.co.inII. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall bestated:Sr. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnoverof main products/ services Product / Service  of the Company1 Sale of ProductsRevenue from Sale of Product 41001 67.07 %2 Sale of ServicesContracting Income 43129 32.93 %Total 100.00 %III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:Sr. No. Name And Address of CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicablethe Company Subsidiary/  held  SectionAssociateNOT APPLICABLE



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

21

Category of shareholder No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Changebeginning of the year (1st April 1, 2016) end of the year (31st March, 2017) during theyearDemat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % ofTotal TotalShares Shares A.  Promoters(1) Indian   a) Individuals / HUF 6539000 - 6539000 52.31 6539000 - 6539000 52.31 0.00 b) Central Govt/ - - - - - - - - - c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - f)  Any Other - - - - - - - - -Sub - Total (A)(1) 6539000 0 6539000 52.31 6539000 0 6539000 52.31 0.00(2) Foreign a) NRI-  Individuals - - - - - - - - - b) Others- Individuals - - - - - - - - - c) Bodies Cor. - - - - - - - - - d) Banks/ FI - - - - - - - - - e) Any Other - - - - - - - - -Sub - Total (A)(2) - - - - - - - - -Total Shareholding of 6539000 0 6539000 52.31 6539000 0 6539000 52.31 0.00Promoter (A)=A(1)+(A)(2)B. Public Shareholding1.  Institutionsa) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -h) Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - - Capital Fundsi) Others - - - - - - - - -Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -2. Non-Institutionsa) Bodies Corp.     i) Indian 40801 18700 59501 0.48 270167 18700 288867 2.31 1.83    ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -b) Individualsi) Individual shareholders 583648 210485 794133 6.35 518977 210485 729462 5.84 -0.52holding nominal sharecapital upto Rs. 1 lakhii) Individual shareholders 4808080 140000 4948080 39.58 4541480 140000 4681480 37.45 -2.13nominal share capital inexcess of Rs. 1 lakhc) Others 159286 - 159286 1.27 261191 - 261191 2.09 0.82Sub-total (B)(2):- 5591815 369185 5961000 47.69 5591815 369185 5961000 47.69 0.00Total Public Shareholding 5591815 369185 5961000 47.69 5591815 369185 5961000 47.69 0.00(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)C. Shares held by Custodian - - - - - - - - - for GDRs & ADRsGrand Total (A+B+C) 12130815 369185 12500000 100.00 12130815 369185 12500000 100.00 -

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as percentage of Total Equity)(i) Catagory-wise Share Holding
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters :Sl. Shareholder’s Name Share holding at the beginning Share holding at the end of % ChangeNo. of the year (1st April,2016) the year (31st March, 2017) inShareNo. of % of % of No. of % of % of holdingShares Total Shares Shares Total Shares during theShares of Pledged / Shares of Pledged yearthe encum the encumCompany bered Company beredto total to totalShares Shares1 Nimesh D.Patel 4167600 33.34 0.00 4167600 33.34 0.00 0.002 Hiteshi N. Patel 1241600 09.93 0.00 1472600 11.78 0.00 1.853 Dashrathbhai  B. Patel 495000 3.96 0.00 495000 3.96 0.00 0.004 Kamalaben D. Patel 147500 1.18 0.00 147500 1.18 0.00 0.005 Rohini D. Patel 146700 1.17 0.00 146700 1.17 0.00 0.006 Kokila R. Patel 126000 1.01 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 (1.01)7 Kiran  D. Patel 109600 0.88 0.00 109600 0.88 0.00 0.008 Vikas  Patel 105000 0.84 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 (0.84)Total 6539000 52.31 0.00 6539000 52.31 0.00 0.00(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)1 Hiteshi N. Patel At the beginning of the year 1241600 9.9306/12/2016 231000* 1.84 1472600 11.78At the end of the year 1472600 11.782 Kokila R. Patel At the beginning of the year 126000 1.0106/12/2016 126000* 1.01 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.003 Vikas Patel At the beginning of the year 105000 0.8406/12/2016 105000* 0.84 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.00Date wise increase / decreaseSr. Name of Shareholder % of Cumulative % ofNo. Date Increase / total Sharholding totalDecrease share sharecapital capital* Change in promoters’ shareholding due to inter-se transfer among the promoters group.Note: Except above, there is no change in Promoters’ Shareholding during the year.
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Date wise increase / decreaseSr. Name of Shareholder % of Cumulative % ofNo. Date Increase / total Sharholding totalDecrease share sharecapital capital
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holdersof GDRs and ADRs):1 Kalpesh Rameshchandra Shah At the beginning of the year 300000 2.4031/03/2017 4300 0.03 304300 2.43At the end of the year 304300 2.432 Bhavin Harshadbhai Shah At the beginning of the year 300000 2.40At the end of the year 300000 2.403 Vinitkumar Manilal Patel At the beginning of the year 253000 2.0224/03/2017 (15820) 0.13 237180 1.9031/03/2017 15820 0.13 253000 2.02At the end of the year 253000 2.024 Minaxi Maheshbhai Chhajed At the beginning of the year 250000 2.00At the end of the year 250000 2.005. Jayesh  Khodidas  Patel At the beginning of the year 0 0.0031/03/2017 250000 2.00 250000 2.00At the end of the year 250000 2.006 Rajdev Jaswantbhai At the beginning of the year 250000 2.00Brahmbhatt At the end of the year 250000 2.007 Kalpeshbhai Prahladbhai Patel At the beginning of the year 250000 2.0031/03/2017 (4300) 0.03 245700 1.97At the end of the year 245700 1.978 Niketa Manishkumar Patel At the beginning of the year 200000 1.6024/03/2017 (941) 0.00 199059 1.5931/03/2017 941 0.00 200000 1.60At the end of the year 200000 1.609 Bharatbhai Haribhai Katkiya At the beginning of the year 161600 1.29At the end of the year 161600 1.2910 Marwadi Shares And At the beginning of the year 17226 0.14Finance Ltd 17/06/2017 70000 0.56 87226 0.7024/03/2017 (16) (0.00) 87210 0.7031/03/2017 50000 0.40 137210 1.10At the end of the year 137210 1.1011 Jignesh Rameshchandra Shah At the beginning of the year 300000 2.4017/03/2017 (91000) (0.73) 209000 1.6731/03/2017 (209000) 1.67 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.0012 Shital Jayeshbhai Patel At the beginning of the year 250000 2.0031/03/2017 (250000) (2.00) 0 0.00At the end of the year13 Ritesh Dhirajlal Sheth At the beginning of the year 250000 2.0024/03/2017 (250000) (2.00) 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.00Note: 1. Change in the holding as per the beneficiary position downloaded from the Depositories.2. The above changes in the holding are due to sale/ purchase (transfer) in open market.
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):1 Nimesh D. Patel At the beginning of the year 4167600 33.34At the end of the year 4167600 33.342 Hiteshi N. Patel At the beginning of the year 1241600 9.9306/12/2016 231000* 1.84 1472600 11.78At the end of the year 1472600 11.783 Chetan A. Patel At the beginning of the year 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.004 Niketan R. Shah At the beginning of the year 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.005 Nishitbhai P. Patel At the beginning of the year 0 0.00At the end of the year 0 0.00*  Change in promoters’ shareholding due to inter-se transfer among the promoters group.V. INDEBTEDNESS:-Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for paymentParticulars Secured Unsecured Deposits TotalLoans Loans IndebtednessexcludingdepositsIndebtedness at the beginning of thefinancial yeari) Principal Amount 6,95,37,787 Nil Nil 6,95,37,787ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Niliii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil NilTotal (i+ii+iii) 6,95,37,787 Nil Nil 6,95,37,787Change in Indebtedness during thefinancial year
• Addition 6,27,12,295 Nil Nil 6,27,12,295
• Reduction (4,72,06,779) Nil Nil (4,72,06,779)Net Change 1,55,05,516 Nil Nil 1,55,05,516Indebtedness at the end of thefinancial yeari) Principal Amount 8,50,43,303 Nil Nil 8,50,43,303 ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Niliii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil NilTotal (i+ii+iii) 8,50,43,303 Nil Nil 8,50,43,303

Date wise increase / decreaseSr. Name of Directors & KMP % of Cumulative % ofNo. Date Increase / total Sharholding totalDecrease share sharecapital capital



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

25

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Managing Total AmountDirector :Nimesh D. Patel1. Gross  salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 9,00,000 9,00,00017(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - -Income-tax Act, 1961(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - -Income-tax Act, 19612 Stock Option - -3 Sweat Equity - -4 Commission - -- as % of profit - -- others, specify… - -5 Others, please specify - -Total (A) 9,00,000 9,00,000Ceiling as per ActB. Remuneration to other directors:Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors TotalAmount (Rs.)Smt. Shri Shri ShriHiteshi Chetan Niketan NishitN. Patel A. Patel R. Shah P. Patel1. Independent Directorsw Fee for attending board /committee meetingsw Commissionw Others, please specifyTotal (1)2. Other Non-Executive Directorsw Fee for attending board /committee meetingsw Commissionw Others, please specifyTotal (2)Total (B) = (1+2)Total Managerial RemunerationOverall Ceiling as per the Act (Rs.) NILNo remuneration was paid to any other director for theyear ending 31st March, 2017.
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD: (Rs. in Lakhs)Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total AmountCEO Company CFOSecretary1. Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of IncomeTax Act, 1961(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)of Income Tax Act, 19612. Stock Option3. Sweat Equity4. Commission-- as % of profit-- others, specify5. Others, please specifyTotal
NIL

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:Type Section  of the Brief Description Details of Penalty Authority Appeals made,Companies Act Panishment / (RD/NCLT/  if anyCompounding fees COURT) (give details)ImposedA. COMPANYPenalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NILCompounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NILB. DIRECTORSPenalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NILCompounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NILC. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULTPenalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NILCompounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NILFor and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsPlace:  Ahmedabad Nimesh D. PatelDate: 28th August, 2017 Chairman & Managing Director(DIN : 00185400)
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ANNEXURE - IIREMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEESThe philosophy for remuneration of Directors, KMP and all other employees of ‘Maruti InfrastructureLimited (“Company”) is based on commitment demonstrated by the Directors, KMPs and otheremployees towards the Company and truly fostering a culture of leadership with trust. Theremuneration policy is aligned to this philosophy. The Company endeavours to attract, retain, developand motivate the high-caliber executives and to incentivize them to develop and implement theGroup’s Strategy, thereby enhancing the business value and maintain a high performance workforce.The policy ensures that the level and composition of remuneration of the Directors is optimum.This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015. In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of law and this remuneration policy, theprovisions of the law shall prevail and the Company shall abide by the applicable law. Whileformulating this Policy, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) has considered thefactors laid down under Section 178(4) of the Act, which are as under:a) “the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain andmotivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performancebenchmarks; and;c) remuneration to Directors, KMP involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflectingshort and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company andits goals”.Ø Remuneration to Independent Directors and Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors:- Independent Directors (“ID”) and Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors (“NED”) maybe paid sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees of whichthey may be members) and commission within regulatory limits. Quantum of sitting feesmay be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required.- Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of sitting fees and commission willbe recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.- The aggregate commission payable to all the IDs and NEDs will be recommended by theNRC to the Board based on Company performance, profits, return to investors, shareholdervalue creation and any other significant qualitative parameters as may be decided by theBoard.- In addition to the sitting fees and commission, the Company may pay to any Director suchfair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the Director whileperforming his/her role as a Director of the Company. This could include reasonableexpenditure incurred by the Director for attending Board/Board committee meetings,general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with shareholders/creditors/management, site visits, induction and training (organized by the Company for Directors)and in obtaining professional advice from independent advisors in the furtherance of his/her duties as a director.
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Ø Remuneration for Managing Director /Executive Directors /KMP/rest of the employees:- The remuneration / compensation / commission, etc., as the case may be, to the ManagingDirector / Executive Director (Whole-time Director) will be governed by the relevantprovisions of the Act and applicable Rules and Regulations and will be determined by theNRC and recommended to the Board for approval.- The remuneration / compensation / commission, etc., as the case may be, shall be subjectto the prior / post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government,wherever required.- The Company pays remuneration to its Managing Director / Executively Directors way ofsalary, perquisites and allowances. In addition to the salary, perquisites and allowances,the Company provides Managing Director / executive Directors such remuneration by wayof commission, calculated with reference to the net profits of the company in a particularfinancial year, as may be determined by the Board, subject to the overall ceilings stipulatedin Section 197of the Act.- The Managing Director and Executive Directors, so long as they function as such shall notbe entitled to any sitting fees for attending any meetings of Board or Committees thereof.- Further, the Managing Director of the Company is authorised to decide the remunerationof KMP (other than Managing / Whole time Director) and Senior Management, if any,based on the standard market practice and prevailing HR policies of the Company.- The company provides retirement benefit as applicable.- The Company provides the rest of the employees a performance linked bonus. Theperformance linked bonus would be driven by the outcome of the performance appraisalprocess and the performance of the company.Ø Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity:The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration payable forservices rendered by such Director in any other capacity unless:• The services rendered are of a professional nature; and• The NRC is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the practiceof the profession.Ø Policy implementation:The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy to the Board. The Board isresponsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the remuneration policy.Ø Review of the Policy:This Policy will be reviewed and reassessed by the NRC as and when required and appropriaterecommendations shall be made to the Board to update this Policy based on changes that maybe brought about due to any regulatory amendments or otherwise.



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

29

Annexure – IIIFORM MR-3SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]ToThe Members,Maruti Infrastructure Limited802, Surmount Building,Opp. ISCON Mega Mall,S. G. Highway,Ahmedabad- 380 015I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and theadherence to good corporate practices by Maruti Infrastructure Limited (CIN:L65910GJ1994PLC023742) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in amanner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutorycompliances and expressing my opinion thereon.Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filedand other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I herebyreport that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year endedon 31st March, 2017 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and alsothat the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recordsmaintained by Maruti Infrastructure Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 accordingto the provisions of:(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder tothe extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External CommercialBorrowings;(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Boardof India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares andTakeovers) Regulations, 2011;b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015;
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) (Not applicable to theCompany during the Audit Period);e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share TransferAgents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client (Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit Period);g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); andh) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit Period).(vi) The following laws are applicable specifically to the Company:a) Gujarat Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditionof Service) Rules, 2003b) Gujarat Land Requisition Act, 1948c) The Indian Contract Act, 1872d) The Transfer of Property Act, 1882e) The Indian Registration Act, 1908f) The Indian Stamps Act, 1899g) The Gujarat Stamp Act 1958.h) The Land Acquisition Act, 1894I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015.I hereby report that, during the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicableprovisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to thefollowing observation:
1) The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor which is required to appoint under the

provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

2) The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer which is
required to appoint under the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
8 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

31

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct andindirect tax laws, has not reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by thestatutory financial audit and other designated professionals.I further report that:Ø The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance ofExecutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in thecomposition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review werecarried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.Ø Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailednotes on agenda were usually sent sufficiently in advance, and a system exists for seekingand obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meetingand for meaningful participation at the meeting.Ø Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured andrecorded as part of the minutes.I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate withthe size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws,rules, regulations and guidelines. FOR, BHARAT PRAJAPATI & CO.COMPANY SECRETARIESBHARAT PRAJAPATIPROPRIETORA.C.S. NO. : 25607C. P. NO. : 10788Place : AhmedabadDate : 28th August, 2017Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ andforms an integral part of this report.



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

32

‘ANNEXURE A’ToThe Members,Maruti Infrastructure Limited802, Surmount Building,Opp. ISCON Mega Mall,S. G. Highway,Ahmedabad- 380 015My Secretarial Audit report of even date is to be read along with this letter.1. The Management of the Company is responsible for maintenance of secretarial records, deviseproper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulationsand to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followedby the Company with respect to secretarial Compliance.3. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonableassurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification wasdone on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. I believethat the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.4. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, Books of Accountsand cost records of the company.5. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance oflaws, rules and regulations and happening of events, secretarial records and other factualposition which cannot be otherwise verified, wherever required or necessary.6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verificationof procedures on test basis.7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the companynor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company. FOR, BHARAT PRAJAPATI & CO.COMPANY SECRETARIESBHARAT PRAJAPATIPROPRIETORA.C.S. NO. : 25607C. P. NO. : 10788Place : AhmedabadDate : 28th August, 2017
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The particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014:a. Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of theCompany and the percentage increase in remuneration of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel(KMP) in the Financial Year :Sr. No. Name of the Director / Remuneration Ratio of PercentageKMP and Designation of Directors Remuneration increasefor financial of each Director in Remunerationyear 2016-17 to Median duriing(in Rs.) Remuneration FY 2016-17to employees1 Nimesh D. Patel 9,00,000 4.29:1 0.00Chairman andManaging Director2 Nishit P. Patel NIL NIL -Non-Executive Director3 Chetan A. Patel NIL NIL -Non-Executive Director4 Niketan R. Shah NIL NIL -Non-Executive Director5 Hiteshi N. Patel NIL NIL -Non-Executive Director Annexure – IVb. The percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in financial year was 0.00%c. There were Ninteen (19) permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2017.
d. Average percentage increase in the Salaries of Employees other than Managerial Personnel was 7.68%.There was no increase in salary of managerial remuneration.e. The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration policy of the Company.f. During the financial year, there was no employee employed throughout the financial year or part ofthe financial year who was in receipt of remuneration in the aggregate of not less than Rs. 8.50 Lakhsper month or Rs. 1.02 Crore per financial year. The statement containing the names of the top tenemployees in terms of remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment andRemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in a separate annexure forming part ofthis report. In terms of section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for inspection at the RegisteredOffice of the Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to theCompany. For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsPlace:  Ahmedabad Nimesh D. PatelDate: 28th August, 2017 Chairman & Managing Director(DIN: 00185400)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages attainment of higher levels oftransparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations and in all its interactionswith its stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, Government,lenders and the community at large. It aims to increase and sustain corporate value throughgrowth and innovation.The Company’s core value includes business ethics, customer focus, professional pride, mutualrespect, speed and innovation, excellence in manufacturing and total quantity. The Companybelieves that its operations and actions must serve the underlying goal of enhancing the interestsof its stakeholders over a sustained period of time.The policies and actions of the Company are in terms of applicable guidelines on CorporateGovernance with endeavor to enhance shareholders’ value.2. Board of Directors:§ Composition, category of Directors and their other Directorships and CommitteeMemberships:The present Board of the Company comprises of 5 (Five) Members having optimumcombination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors in compliance with the provisions ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The details ofcomposition of Board of Directors, the number of other Directorships or Board Committeesof which he is a Member / Chairman, are as under:Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation Other Directorships/BoardCommittees (Numbers)Director Boardships * Committees1. Shri Nimesh D. Patel Promoter & Chairman None NoneExecutive  & Managing Director2. Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel Promoter & Director None NoneNon-Executive (WomanDirector)3. Shri Paresh M. Patel # Non-Executive Director None None4. Shri Chetan A. Patel Independent & Director None NoneNon-Executive5. Shri Niketan R. Shah Independent & Director None NoneNon-Executive6. Shri Nishit P. Patel Independent & Director None NoneNon-Executive
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* Directorships in other Companies mentioned above exclude Directorships in Private LimitedCompanies.# Shri Paresh M. Patel was liable to retire by rotation at the 22nd Annual General Meeting (AGM)and he expressed his unwillingness to re-appoint as a Director at the 22nd AGM. As such, heceased to be a Director of the Company with effect from 30th September, 2016.• While calculating the number of Membership / Chairmanship in Committees of other Companies,Membership / Chairmanship of only Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee isconsidered pursuant to Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulation, 2015. None of the Director is a member in more than ten Committeesand act as a Chairman in more than five Committees across all companies in which he is aDirector.• Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel is wife of Shri Nimesh D. Patel. None of the other directors are related toany other director on the Board.• No. of shares held by Non Executive Director: Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel (Non executive Director)holds 14,72,600 equity shares of the Company§ Board Meetings:During the financial year 2016-17, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were held on 12th April, 2016, 30thMay, 2016, 12th July, 2016, 11th August, 2016, 14th November, 2016, 5th January, 2017 and 14thFebruary, 2017.n Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeting & Last Annual General Meeting:Name of Director Number Number AGM of Meetings  of Meetings Attendanceheld during  Attendedhis tenureShri Nimesh D. Patel 7 7 YesSmt. Hiteshi N. Patel 7 7 YesShri Paresh M. Patel * 4 4 NoShri Chetan A. Patel 7 7 YesShri Niketan R. Shah 7 7 YesShri Nishit P. Patel 7 7 No* ceased to a Director w.e.f. 30th September, 2016All the meetings of Board of Directors of the Company are scheduled well in advanceand the Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance andthe financial results. Agenda of the meeting was prepared and all necessary papers werecirculated to Members of the Board in advance. All Members of the Board have accessto all information of the Company and are free to recommend inclusion of any matterin the Agenda for discussions. The maximum time gap between two Board meetings wasnot more than one hundred and twenty days.
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§ Annual Performance Evaluation:Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rules made thereunderand as provided in Schedule IV of the Act and Listing Agreement/Listing Regulations, theNomination and Remuneration Committee / Board has carried out the evaluation of its ownperformance, its committees, individual directors and Chairman of the Board.The Board has carried out a formal process of performance evaluation of the Board, Committeesand individual Directors. The performance was evaluated based on the parameters such asComposition and Quality of Board Members, Effectiveness of Board/Committee process andfunctioning, Contribution of the Members, Board Culture and Dynamics, Fulfillment of keyresponsibilities, Ethics and Compliance etc.§ Meeting of Independent Directors:During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Companywas held on 11th August, 2016 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors,Chairman and the Board as a whole and to assess the flow of information between the companymanagement the Board.§ Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors:Independent Directors are familiarised with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Companyas well as with the nature of industry and business model of the Company by providing variouspresentation at Board/ Committee meetings from time to time. Further the IndependentDirectors of the Company are made aware of their role, responsibility and liabilities at the timeof their appointment, through a formal letter of appointment, which also stipulates various termsand conditions of their engagement apart from clarifying their role and responsibilities.  Thedetails of the familiarization programmes can be accessed on the website www.marutiinfra.in3. Audit Committee:§ Terms of Reference:The terms of reference of this Committee cover the matter as specified in Regulation 18 of theSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as in Section177 of the Companies Act, 2013.§ Composition:The Audit Committee comprises of 3 (three) Non-Executive and Independent Directors. ShriNiketan R. Shah is a Chairman of the Committee and Shri Chetan A. Patel and Shri Nishit P.Patel are Members of the Committee.The composition of the Audit Committee meets the stipulated requirement of the SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.§ Meeting and the Attendance during the year 2016-17:During the financial year 2016-17, Five (5) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 12thApril, 2016, 30th May, 2016, 14th August, 2016, 14th November, 2016 and 14th February, 2017.All the Members of the Committee were present in all the meetings of the Audit Committee.
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4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted as per the provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015.(i) Brief description of Terms of Reference:a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes andindependence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to theremuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees andcarry out evaluation of every director’s performance;b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;c) Devising a policy on Board diversity;d) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may beappointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, andrecommend to the Board their appointment and removal.e) Extension or continuation of the term of appointment of the independent director,o the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.(ii) Composition of the Committee:The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee on 15thNovember, 2011 and thereafter, it was reconstituted as and when required. Presently, thesaid Committee consists of Shri Chetan A. Patel (Chairman), Shri Niketan R. Shah,(Member) and Shri Nishit P. Patel (Member). All of the members of the Committee areNon-Executive & Independent Directors.(iii) Meeting and the Attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:During financial year 2016-17, one meeting of the Nomination and RemunerationCommittee was held on 11th August, 2016. All the members of the Committee werepresent at the meeting. The Board of Directors reviews the Minutes of the Nomination &Remuneration Committee Meetings at subsequent Board Meetings.(iv) Remuneration of Directors:During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, the Company has paid remunerationof Rs. 9.00 Lakhs to Shri Nimesh D. Patel, Managing Director of the Company.  TheRemuneration paid to the Managing Director shall be governed as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act.The tenure of office of the Managing Director was for five years from 1st August, 2012till 31st July, 2017. There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees. On therecommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directorsof the Company, subject to approval of the Members in the General Meeting, has re-appointed Shri Nimesh D. Patel as a Managing Director designated as Chairman &Managing Director for a further period of three years with effect from 1st August, 2017till 31st July, 2020 at the remuneration of Rs. 9.00 Lakhs per annum.
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The Company has not paid any sitting fees / remuneration to the Non-Executive andIndependent Directors of the Company during the financial year. Independent Directorsof the Company does not hold any equity shares of the Company as on 31st March 2017.None of the Independent Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions withthe Company. Smt. Hiteshi N. Patel, Director (Non-Executive) holds 14,72,600 equity sharesof the Company.  The details of contracts or arrangements with related parties for thefinancial year ended on 31st March, 2017 is given in Note No. 25 of the financialstatements of the Company.The Company has not granted any stock option to any of its Non-Executive Directors.The details of the remuneration policy including criteria for making payments to non-executive directors is annexed at ‘Annexure - II’ of the Director’s Report and also availableat Company’s the website www.marutiinfra.in .5. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:The Company has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee in accordance with theprovisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The function area of the Committee is to look into redressal of investors’ complaints / grievancesand requests like delay in transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports etc.The Committee comprised of Shri Chetan A. Patel (Chairman) Non-Executive and IndependentDirector, Shri Paresh M. Patel (Member) Non-Executive Director and Shri Nimesh D. Patel(Member) Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.Shri Paresh M. Patel ceased to be a Director with effect from 30th September, 2016. As such, theBoard of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 14th November, 2016 reconstitutedStakeholders  Relation ship  Committee. Now, the Nomination and Remuneration Committeecomprises of Shri Chetan A. Patel (Chairman) Non-Executive and Independent Director, Shri NishitP. Patel (Member) Non-Executive & Independent Director and Shri Nimesh D. Patel (Member)Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.During the financial year 2016-17, the Committee met four (4) times and all the Members werepresent in all the meetings.During the financial year 2016-17, the Company did not receive any complaint from theshareholders.6. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:The provisions relating to establish a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are not applicableto the Company. However, as good governance practice, the Company has constituted the CorporateSocial Responsibility (CSR) Committee and formulate the CSR Policy.CSR Committee comprises of Shri Niketan R. Shah, Shri Chetan A. Patel and Shri Nimesh D. Pateland which is constituted as required under the Companies Act, 2013, to:• formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy indicating therein CSR activities tobe undertaken by the company;• recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities; and• monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time and institute a transparent
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monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR projects/programs/activitiesundertaken by the Company.• Such other functions as the Board may deem fit, in accordance with the Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)and Schedule VII of the Act and rules thereof asapplicable from time to time.7. Details of General Body Meetings:§ Annual General Meeting:During the preceding three years, the Annual General Meetings of the Company were heldat the Registered Office of the Company at 802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon  MegaMall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015.The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company are as under:All the resolutions passed by the Shareholders.Financial Date Time Special Resolutions PassedYear2015-16 30th 11:45 a.m. Ø   NoneSeptember,20162014-15 30th 11:45 a.m. Ø NoneSeptember,20152013-14 30th 11.00 a.m. Ø Power to borrow money not exce-September eding at any one time Rs. 100 Crore2014 Ø To Adopt new set of Articles of Associa-tion of the Company containing regula-tions in conformity with the CompaniesAct, 2013§ Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM):No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2017.§ Postal Ballot:During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, no resolution was passed throughpostal ballot.§ Postal Ballot process:After receiving the approval of the Board of Directors, Notice of the Postal Ballot, text ofthe Resolution and Explanatory Statement, relevant documents, Postal Ballot Form andself-addressed postage pre-paid envelopes are sent to the shareholders to enable themto consider and vote for or against the proposal within a period of 30 days from the dateof dispatch. E-voting facility is made available to all the shareholders and instructions forthe same are specified under instructions for voting in the Postal Ballot Notice. E-mails



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

40

are sent to shareholders whose e-mail ids are available with the depositories and theCompany along with Postal Ballot Notice and Postal Ballot Form. After the last day forreceipt of ballots [physical/e-voting], the Scrutinizer, after due verification, submits theresults to the Chairman. Thereafter, the Chairman declares the result of the Postal Ballot.The same is posted on the Company’s website and submitted to the Stock Exchange wherethe shares of the Company are listed.None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General Meetingrequire passing a resolution through Postal Ballot.8. Means of Communication:§ Quarterly and Half -Yearly results were not sent to each household of the shareholders.§ As per the Regulation 33 of the Listing regulations, the Board of Directors took on recordand submitted to the Stock Exchange, the Quarterly Results.§ The company has hosted financial results at its website i.e. www.marutiinfra.in§ No presentation made to Institutional Investors or to Analysts.9. General Shareholder Information:I. Annual General Meeting:Date and Time 29th September, 2017 at 11.45 a.m.Venue 802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon Mega Mall,S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015.Financial Year 1st  April, 2016 to 31st  March, 2017Dividend Payment date Not Applicable, as the Board of Directors hasnot recommended divided for the financialyear ended on 31st  March, 2017.Email for Investor Compliant maruti_infra@yahoo.comISIN with NSDL & CDSL INE392G01010II. Financial Calendar:Financial reporting for the quarter ending :30th  June, 2017 On or before 14th  September, 2017 *30th  September, 2017 On or before 14th  December, 2017 *31st  December, 2017 On or before 14th  February, 201831st  March, 2018 On or before 30th   May, 2018* Tentative dates are as per the SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 05, 2016regarding implementation of Ind-AS by the Listed Entities.III. Registered Office: 802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon MegaMall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015.



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

41

IV. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:Name and Address of Stock Exchanges Stock CodeBSE Limited 531540Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001Tel. No.: 022-22721233 & 34Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited 35415Kamdhenu Complex,  Opp. Sahajanand Collage,Panjara Pole, Ambavadi, Ahmedabad – 380 015Tel. No.: 079-26307971 to 74The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the BSE Limited for the Financial Year 2017-18.The Company has already applied for delisting of its securities from the Ahmedabad StockExchange Limited (being the Regional Stock Exchange) on 20th October, 2004. The same is stillpending with the Exchange and the Company has not received any communication from thesaid Exchange till date. Hence, the listing fees of the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited hasnot been paid.V. Stock Market Data:Stock Market Price Data for the year 2016-17:BSE PRICES VOLUME BSE SENSEXMonth High Low No. of Value High Low(Rs.) (Rs.) Shares (Rs.)TradedApr-16 20.00 16.50 75,690 13,76,979 26100.54 24523.20May-16 18.60 13.25 79,436 13,03,326 26837.20 25057.93Jun-16 16.90 14.10 1,11,850 17,36,025 27105.41 25911.33Jul-16 24.70 14.20 1,50,651 30,49,343 28240.20 27034.14Aug-16 29.00 17.00 1,60,149 37,16,205 28532.25 27627.97Sep-16 32.95 22.15 1,87,195 51,78,795 29077.28 27716.78Oct-16 29.00 23.20 4,18,335 1,09,16,055 28477.65 27488.30Nov-16 30.90 18.40 6,11,159 1,49,82,799 28029.80 25717.93Dec-16 33.70 24.30 7,37,641 2,22,72,170 26803.76 25753.74Jan-17 33.25 25.05 7,37,035 2,14,71,203 27980.39 26447.06Feb-17 35.00 27.20 7,18,363 2,23,38,126 29065.31 27590.10Mar-17 33.40 24.50 27,34,457 7,98,39,735 29824.62 28716.21
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VI. Stock Performance:Performance of share price of MARUTI INFRASTRICTURE LIMITED in comparison to BSE Sensex forthe year 2016 -17 is as under:
VII. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:The Company has appointed M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited as the Registrar and ShareTransfer Agent for entire functions of shares registry, both for physical transfers as well asdematerialization, rematerialisation, issue of duplicate, split, consolidation of shares etc. TheShareholders are requested to contact the RTA for any share related work on following address:M/s  Link Intime India Private Limited5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-I,Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier’s College Corner,Off. C G Road, Navrangpura,Ahmedabad,  Gujarat – 380 009Tel No. & Fax. No. : +91-79-2646 5179Email : ahmedabad@linkintime.co.inVIII. Share Transfer System:Shareholders are requested to send their request for share transfer alongwith require docu-ments at the above mentioned address. To expedite the process of share transfer, the Boardof Directors of the Company has delegated the power of share transfer to the Registrar andShare Transfer Agent, which attends to the share transfer formalities at least once in a fort-night.
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As per Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations the Company has obtained the half yearlycertificates from the Company Secretary in Practice for compliance of share transfer formali-ties and the same have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The Company has also ob-tained Quarterly Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report as per the Regulation 55A of SEBI(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 and submitted the same to the Stock Ex-changes.
X. Categories of Shareholding (as on 31st March, 2017)Category of Holder No. of Shares % of EquityPromoters / Persons acting in concert 65,39,000 52.31Banks / Institutions / Mutual Funds NIL NIL Private Corporate Bodies 2,88,867 2.31Clearing Members 1,67,287 1.34 NRIs 20,320 0.16Any other 54,84,526 43.88Total 1,25,00,000 100.00

No. of Equity No. of % of Total No. % ofShares Held Shareholders Shareholders of Shares Held Share holding1-500 1063 72.26 2,01,339 1.61501-1,000 188 12.78 1,63,015 1.301,001-2,000 82 5.57 1,30,799 1.052,001-3,000 22 1.50 56,707 0.453,001-4,000 8 0.54 29,811 0.244,001-5,000 16 1.09 77,352 0.625,001-10,000 22 1.56 1,72,674 1.3810,001 & Above 68 4.69 1,16,68,303 93.35Total 1470 100.00 1,25,00,000 100.00

IX. Distribution of Shareholding (as on 31st March, 2017):

XI. Dematerialization:The Shares of the Company are under compulsory trading in demat form. As on 31st March,2017, total 1,21,30,815 No. of equity shares representing 97.05 % of the paid up Equity ShareCapital is dematerialized.XII. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants & Convertible Bonds, conversion date and likelyimpact on the equity:The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants during the year under report.
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XIII. Commodity Price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:The company is not dealing in commodity activities. Further, the company has no foreignexchange transactions.XIV. Plant Locations:The Company is engaged in the Infrastructure Business. The Company has no Plant or Factory.XV. Address for Correspondence:For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmissions, changeof address and any other query relating to shares of the Company, please write to:M/s Link Intime India Private Limited5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-I,Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier’s College Corner,Off. C G Road, Navrangpura,Ahmedabad,  Gujarat – 380 009Tel No. & Fax. No. : +91-79-2646 5179Email : ahmedabad@linkintime.co.inFor any other general matters or in case of any difficulties/grievances please write to:Maruti Infrastructure Limited802, Surmount Building,Opp. Iscon  Mega Mall,S.G. Highway,  Ahmedabad - 380 015.Phone No (079) 26860740Fax No. (079) 26860740E-mail Address: maruti_infra@yahoo.comWebsite:www.marutiinfra.in10. Disclosure:§ Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of theCompany of material nature, with its promoters, Directors and/or management, theirsubsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest ofCompany at large:During the financial year 2016-17, the Company did not have any material pecuniaryrelationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors. Transactions with relatedparties are disclosed in Note No.25 of Notes of the financial statements for thefinancial year 2016-17. There were no related party transactions having potentialconflict with the interest of the Company at large.§ Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on theCompany by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority(ies), on any matterrelated to capital markets, during the last three years:  In the financial year 2014-15,the BSE Limited imposed penalty of Rs. 48,315/- (including service tax) for late filingof Annual Report, under  Clause 31 of the Listing Agreement, for the financial yearended on 31st March, 2014 which occurred inadvertent.
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§ Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil mechanism: The Company has adopted a Whistle-BlowerPolicy/ Vigil mechanism for employees to report concerns about unethical behavior,actual or suspected fraud or violation of our code of conduct or ethics policy andconfirms that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.§ The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has notadopted any non-mandatory requirements mentioned in the SEBI (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.§ Policies relating to the related party transactions is available at www.marutiinfra.in.§ Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities:  The Companyis not dealing in commodities and hence disclosure relating to commodity price risksand commodity hedging activities is not required.§ In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulation 2015, the Managing Director made a certification to theBoard of Directors in the prescribed format for the year under review, which has beenreviewed by the Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board.11. The Company has complied with all the requirement of Corporate Governance Report as statedunder sub-paras (2) to (10) of section (C) of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Regulations) Regulations, 2015.12. Compliance Report on discretionary Requirements as specified in Para – E of Schedule II ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:a. The Chairman of Maruti Infrastructure Limited is an Executive Director and allowedreimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his duties.b. The Company did not send half-yearly results to each household of the shareholdersin Financial year 2016-17. However quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial resultsare hosted on the Company’s website i.e. www.marutiinfra.in.c. The Company’s financial statements for the financial year 2016-17 do not contain anymodified audit opinion.d. The Company has separate post of Chairman. Shri Nimesh D. Patel is the Chairman &Managing Director of the Company.e. There is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company.The internal financial control is reviewed by the Audit Committee.13. Disclosure of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements:The Company has complained with the corporate governance requirements specified inregulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of the sub-regulation (2) of the Regulation 46 ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Companyhas submitted quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance with the Stock Exchanges,in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 27(2)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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14. Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management:The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managementof the Company. In compliance with the Code, the Directors and Senior Management of theCompany have affirmed compliance with the Code for year ended on 31st March, 2017. Adeclaration of compliance of Code of Conduct signed by the Managing Director forms a partof this Annual Report.15. Compliance Certificate of the Auditors:The Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. J. B. Shah & Co., CharteredAccountants, confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulatedin Para E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, is attached to the Directors’ Report forming part of the Annual Report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTECONOMY  & INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:India’s consumption growth over the past decade has been strong and resilient even during periodsof slower.The year was marked by two major domestic policy developments: passage of theConstitutional amendment which paved way for implementing the transformational Goods and ServicesTax (GST), and the action to demonetise the Rs. 500 and Rs.  1,000 bank notes in the country. TheGST will create a common Indian market, improve tax compliance and governance, and boostinvestment and growth. It is also a bold new experiment in the governance of India’s cooperativefederalism. The bill to implement GST has been passed in the Parliament and the country is poisedto move to a GST regime from the second quarter of 2017-2018.RBI expects real GDP growth to accelerate to 7.3% in FY18 from 6.6% in FY17 (GVA basis). Sustainedlow inflation, falling fiscal deficit, low current account deficit, and a stable currency have created apositive environment for economic growth.  Inflation measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI),which averaged 4.9% during April-December 2016 has seen a downward trend since July, 2016 whenit became apparent that the kharif agricultural production would be bountiful and reached 3.65% byFebruary 2017. Core inflation has also been quite stable, hovering around 4.5% to 5% for most of2016-2017.Infrastructure sector is facing significant challenges, as the developers, the financial community andthe government grapple with stalled projects, non-performing loans and widening gap betweenperformance and targets. Consequently, India’s construction growth in GDP terms has tapered offsubstantially since 2011-12. After noted markable growth i.e. 10.8% in 2011-12, the sector has seenmuch lower activity since and grew by only 3.1% in 2016-2017. The worrying factor is that growthin overall Gross Fixed Capital Formation GFCF has also reduced significantly from 6.1% in 2015-2016to 0.6% in 2016-2017. The slowdown in construction activities has adversely affected Engineering,Procurement and Construction companies across India.OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:The risk be it external or internal, is inherent in every business. Economic slowdown impact mostsegments of the economy. The main concerns are slowdown in growth in the economy, demandconstrains for the products arising from the prevailing environment, natural calamities, low disposableincome and charge in the priority of consumers and fierce completion leading to higher spent ontrade activities and promotional support necessitating allocation of more resources.Formalised process of identifying and assessing business risk; specific action and monitoringmechanisms were put in place to manage these business risks.In order to mitigate the risk, your Company has closely monitored various aspects like cost of theconstruction, material, time of completion of project etc. and whenever it has realized to takeimmediate action, it has given effect to. Focus on financial discipline including effective managementof net working capital has helped to overcome the above risk and concerns to some extent.SEGMENT ANALYSIS AND REVIEW:The Activity of the Company is to provide service of construction/ infrastructure project. Thereforethe Company operates in a single business / geographical segment as envisaged in Accounting Standard(AS-17) issued by the ICAI.  Hence, segment wise performance is not furnished.
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:The Government of India is taking various steps to boost the infrastructure development in thecountry. Looking at the huge potential for growth in the infrastructure sector, your company sees agood outlook for the coming years and the Company will benefit from the same.RISK & CONCERN:The Company is exposed external business risk, internal risk and financial risk. External business risksarise out of variations in place of construction material etc. Internal risks cover operational efficiencyand ability to withstand competition. Financial risks are in the nature of interest rate variations.FINANCIAL PERFORMACE:An Overview of the financial performance is given in the Director’s Report. The Audit Committeeconstituted by the Board of Directors periodically reviews the financial performance and reportingsystems.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:The Internal Control System is designed to prevent operational risks through a framework of internalcontrols and processes. The Company has in place adequate system of internal control which iscommensurate with its size and the nature of its operations. Our internal control system ensures thatall business transactions are recorded in a timely manner, the financial records are complete, resourcesare utilized effectively and our assets are safeguarded.HUMAN RESOURCES:The Company continued to have cordial and harmonious relations with its employees.Company’s major thrust is on training and development aimed at transmission of information andknowledge through in house, in the job and external training input resulting into skill developmentand competency building of employees.The Board would like to express its sincere appreciation and gratitude on behalf of all the stakeholdersof the Company, who benefit from the hard work of the employees.CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report detailing the Company’s objective,projections about the future, estimates, expectations or predictions including, but not limited to,statements about the Company’s strategy for growth, market position and expenditures may be“forward- looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations.Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that couldmake a difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand / supplyand price conditions in the domestic markets in which the Company operates, Changes in theGovernment regulations, tax laws and other statutes or other incidental factors.
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DECLARATIONI hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the Board Members and Senior ManagementPersonnel, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for the financial year endedon 31st March, 2017.Place:  AhmedabadDate: 28th August, 2017           NIMESH D. PATELCHAIRMAN &  MANAGING DIRECTORDIN: 00185400AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONSOF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:To the Members ofMaruti Infrastructure LimitedAhmedabadWe have examined all the relevant records of MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED for the purpose ofcertifying compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance under the SEBI (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) for the financial year ended31st March, 2017. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of certification.The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Ourexamination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company forensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit noran expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us andbased on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that theCompany has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule Vof the Listing Regulations.We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairsof the Company.
For, J. B. Shah & Co.Chartered AccountantsFirm Reg. No.: 121333W

(Jasmin B. Shah)Place:  Ahmedabad ProprietorDate  : 28th August, 2017 (M.No. 046238)



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

50

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTToTo the Members ofMARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDReport on the Financial StatementsWe have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Maruti Infrastructure Limited(“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profitand Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information.Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial StatementsThe Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cashflows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accountingrecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company andfor preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparationand presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.Auditor’s ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based on our audit.We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards andmatters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act andthe Rules made thereunder.We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and performthe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materialmisstatement.An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and thedisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whetherdue to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controlrelevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view inorder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposeof expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controlssystem over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includesevaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of theaccounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentationof the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit opinion on the Standalone financial statementsOpinionIn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, theaforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its Profit/Loss and its CashFlow for the year ended on that date.Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issuedby the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, wegive in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of theOrder.2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far as it appears from our examination of those books;c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealtwith by this Report are in agreement with the books of accountd) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the AccountingStandards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014.e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B”.g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordancewith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and tothe best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financialposition.ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the InvestorEducation and Protection Fund by the Company.iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as toholding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the booksof accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note no 31 to the financial statement.For, J.B. Shah & Co,Chartered Accountants,Firm Reg. No. 121333WJasmin B. ShahProprietorM.No. 46238Place: AhmedabadDate: 30th May, 2017
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“Annexure A” to Independent Auditor’s ReportReferred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ ofour report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,2017:1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitativedetails and situation of fixed assets;(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, isreasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuantto the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by themanagement during the year and no material discrepancies between the books recordsand the physical fixed assets have been noticed.(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonableintervals.(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to booksrecords which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LimitedLiability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 ofthe Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable tothe Company and hence not commented upon.4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the companyhas complied with the provisions of section 185 and I86 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respectof loans, investments, guarantees, and security.5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issuedby the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevantprovisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard tothe deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the CentralGovernment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carriedon by the company.7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinationof the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular indepositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cessand any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to theinformation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofthe above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six monthsfrom the date on when they become payable.(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of incometax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstandingon account of any dispute.
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8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Companyhas not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loaneither from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures.9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further publicoffer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers oremployees has been noticed or reported during the year.11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with therequisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to theCompanies Act;12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii)of the Order are not applicable to the Company.13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statementsas required by the applicable accounting standards.14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, theprovisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence notcommented upon.15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by themanagement, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors orpersons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the ReserveBank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. For, J.B. Shah & Co,Chartered Accountants,Firm Reg. No. 121333WJasmin B. ShahProprietorM.No. 46238Place: AhmedabadDate: 30th May, 2017
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“Annexure – B” to the Independent Auditors’ ReportReport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maruti Infrastructure Limited(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financialstatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsThe Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideringthe essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsbusiness, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventionand detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, andthe timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.Auditors’ ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards onAuditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an auditof Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. ThoseStandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controlsover financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively inall material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financialcontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing andevaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingA company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financialstatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and proceduresthat (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thattransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordancewith generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arebeing made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizedacquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on thefinancial statements.Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financialreporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materialmisstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anyevaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject tothe risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becauseof changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures maydeteriorate.OpinionIn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controlssystem over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wereoperating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reportingcriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control statedin the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by theInstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.
For, J.B. Shah & Co,Chartered Accountants,Firm Reg. No. 121333WJasmin B. ShahProprietorM.No. 46238Place: AhmedabadDate: 30th May, 2017
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017All Amount in Rupees Unless Otherwise StatedParticulars Note No. As at As at31st March, 31st March2017 2016I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIESShareholders’ FundsShare Capital 2 125,000,000 125,000,000Reserves and Surplus 3  76,803,411  74,349,259Non-Current LiabilitiesLong-term borrowings 4  78,630,958  66,833,924Deferred tax liability  27,462  265,425Current LiabilitiesShort Term Borrowings 5 2,241,814 -Trade payables  6,528,158  6,959,161Other current liabilities 6  44,164,716  32,027,598Short-term provisions 7  4,536,952  5,446,464Total  337,933,470  310,881,831II. ASSETSNon-current assetsFixed assetsTangible assets 8  4,336,246  4,660,894Non-current investments 9  547,190  536,408Long term loans and advances 10  15,710,413  76,181Other non-current assets 11  3,549,317  3,549,317Current assetsInventories 12  280,555,462  286,623,226Trade receivables 13  2,012,682  5,926,212Cash and cash equivalents 14  7,853,543  3,745,732Short-term loans and advances 15  22,146,763  4,653,032Other current assets 16  1,221,853  1,110,829Total  337,933,470  310,881,831Significant Accounting Policies 1Notes are an integral part of thefinancial statements 2 to 31As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor J. B. Shah & Co. of Maruti Infrastructure LimitedChartered AccountantsFirm Reg. No: 121333W Nimesh D. PatelManaging DirectorJasmin B. Shah Chetan A. PatelProprietor DirectorM.No. 046238Place : Ahmedabad Place : AhmedabadDate  : 30.05.2017 Date  : 30.05.2017
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017All Amount in Rupees Unless Otherwise StatedParticulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended31st March, 31st March,2017 2016I. Revenue from operations 17  135,113,605  174,588,705II. Other Income 18  1,242,198  420,825III. Total Revenue (I +II)  136,355,803  175,009,530IV. Expenses:Cost of materials consumed 19  108,386,774  242,990,585Changes in inventories of finished goods, 20  6,744,724  (86,249,997)work-in-progress and Stock-in-TradeEmployee Benefits Expense 21  2,682,117  2,403,733Financial Costs 22  2,228,596  3,145,556Depreciation and amortization expense 9  1,409,999  1,608,725Other expenses 23  10,891,442  4,157,250Total Expenses  132,343,652  168,055,853V. Profit Before Tax (III - IV)  4,012,151  6,953,677VI. Tax expenses  1,558,000  2,201,403(i) Current tax  1,795,963  2,500,000(ii) Prior Period Taxation  -  57,019(iii) Deferred tax  (237,963)  (355,616)VII. Profit for the period (V-VI)  2,454,151  4,752,274VIII. Earning per equity share:Basic and Diluted 24Significant Accounting Policies 1Notes are an integral part of the  2 to 31financial statementsAs per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor J. B. Shah & Co. of Maruti Infrastructure LimitedChartered AccountantsFirm Reg. No: 121333W Nimesh D. PatelManaging DirectorJasmin B. Shah Chetan A. PatelProprietor DirectorM.No. 046238Place : Ahmedabad Place : AhmedabadDate  : 30.05.2017 Date  : 30.05.2017
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017All amounts in rupees unless otherwise statedParticulars April 1, 2016 to April 1, 2015 toMarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016  A. Cash Flow from operating activitiesProfit before taxation  4,012,151  6,953,677Adjustments for :Depreciation  1,409,999  1,608,725Financial Expenses  2,228,596  3,145,556Dividend Income  (19,688)  (19,688)Interest Income  (70,080)  (98,703)Loss on Sale of Asset - 152,508Operating profit before working capital changes  7,560,978  11,742,075Movements in Working Capital :(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors  3,913,530  34,117,753(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  6,067,764  (85,883,911)(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances  (33,238,987)  20,120,189Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 10,796,603  (25,374,757)Cash (used in) / generated from operations (4,900,112)  (45,278,650)Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)  (1,806,746)  (4,704,390)Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (A)  (6,706,858)  (49,983,040)  B. Cash flows from investing activitiesPurchase of fixed assets  (1,085,351)  (227,800)Sale of fixed assets  -  400,000Dividends received  19,688  19,688Interest received  70,080  98,703Net cash used in investing activities (B)  (995,583)  290,591  C. Cash flows from financing activitiesIncrease/(Decrease) in Loan  14,038,848  54,472,466Financial Expenses  (2,228,596)  (3,145,556)Net cash from financing activities (C)  11,810,252  51,326,910Net increase in cash and cash equivalents D=(A + B + C)  4,107,811  1,634,461Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  3,745,732  2,111,272Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  7,853,543  3,745,732Components of cash and cash equivalents As at As atMarch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016Cash on hand  161,308  451,464With Scheduled Banks- in Current Account 58,498  3,267,544- in Term Deposit Accounts  7,633,737  26,724Total  7,853,543  3,745,732Notes: 1) The figures in brackets represent outflows. 2) Previous periods’ figures have been regrouped / reclassified, whereever necessary, toconfirm to current year presentation.As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor J. B. Shah & Co. of Maruti Infrastructure LimitedChartered AccountantsFirm Reg. No: 121333W Nimesh D. PatelManaging DirectorJasmin B. Shah Chetan A. PatelProprietor DirectorM.No. 046238Place : Ahmedabad Place : AhmedabadDate  : 30-05-2017 Date  : 30-05-2017
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1. Significant Accounting Policies1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements:The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical costconvention, on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the accounting principlesgenerally accepted in India (‘Indian GAAP’) and comply with the Accounting standardsprescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 which continue to apply underSection 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extentapplicable. Further, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India (ICAI) are also considered, wherever applicable.1.2 Presentation & disclosure of financial statementsThe company has prepared & presented the financial statements as on 31st March, 2017 asper the Schedule III notified under the Companies Act, 2013. The Cash Flow Statement hasbeen prepared and presented as per the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “CashFlow Statements”.1.3 Use of estimates:The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requiresmanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assetsand liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements andreported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Such estimates areon a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available information; actual resultscould differ from estimates. Differences on account of revision of estimates actual outcomeand existing estimates are recognised prospectively once such results are known / materialisedin accordance with the requirements of the respective accounting standard, as may beapplicable.1.4 Revenue Recognitiona) The Company is following the “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting. As perthis method, revenue from sale of properties is recognized in Statement of Profit & Lossin proportion to the actual cost incurred as against the total estimated cost of projectsunder execution with the Company on transfer of significant risk and rewards to thebuyer. Up to 31st March 2013 revenue was recognized only if the actual project costincurred is 20% or more of the total estimated project cost.Effective 1st April 2013, in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for RealEstate Transactions (Revised 2012)” (Guidance Note), all projects commencing on or afterthe said date or projects which have already commenced, but where the revenue isrecognized for the first time on or after the above date, Construction revenue on suchprojects have been recognized on percentage of completion method provided thefollowing thresholds have been met:I. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement have been obtained;II. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is not less than 25per cent of the total estimated construction and development costs;III. At least 25 percent of the saleable project area is secured by contracts or agreementswith buyers; and
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IV. At least 10 percent of the agreement value is realized at the reporting date in respectof such contracts and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such contractswill comply with the payment terms as defined in the contracts.b) Determination of revenues under the percentage of completion method necessarilyinvolves making estimates, some of which are of a technical nature, concerning, whererelevant, the percentages of completion, costs to completion, the expected revenues fromthe project or activity and the foreseeable losses to completion. Estimates of projectincome, as well as project costs, are reviewed periodically. The effect of changes, if any,to estimates is recognized in the financial statements for the period in which suchchanges are determined. Losses, if any, are fully provided for immediately.c) Revenue from the Construction contracts is recognised on the basis of percentage ofcompletion method as specified under AS 7 issued by the Institute of the CharteredAccountants of India. Accordingly the revenue is recognised after assessing the stage ofcompletion as at the Balance Sheet date.d) For completed projects revenue is recognised when significant risks and rewards inrespect of ownership of the goods are transferred to the customer.e) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.f) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established1.5 Fixed AssetsThe fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costcomprises of all expenses incurred in bringing the assets to its present location, includinginstallation and commissioning expenses. The indirect expenditure incurred during the pre-commencement period is allocated proportionately over the cost of the relevant assets.1.6 ImpairmentThe Company assesses at each balance sheet whether there is any indication that assets maybe impaired. If any such indications exist, the Company estimates the recoverable amount ofthe assets or the cash-generating unit and if the same is less than its carrying amount, thecarrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as animpairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheetdate there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, therecoverable amount is reassessed and the assets are reflected at the recoverable amount.1.7 DepreciationDepreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight-line method over the useful livesof assets estimated by the Management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during aperiod is proportionately charged. Intangible assets are amortized over their respectiveindividual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the date the assetis available to the Company for its use.Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to theCompanies Act, 2013
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1.8 InventoriesInventories are valued as under:I Completed Flats - At lower of Cost or Market valueII Construction Work-in-Progress - At CostConstruction Work-in-Progress includes cost of land, premium for development rights,construction costs, allocated interest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken bythe Company.1.9 InvestmentsNoncurrent Investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-terminvestment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.1.10 Employee BenefitsDefined Contribution PlansA defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company paysspecified contributions for provident fund and pension as per the provisions of the ProvidentFund Act, 1952 to the government. The Company’s contribution is recognised as an expensein the Profit and Loss Statement during the period in which the employee renders the relatedservice. The company’s obligation is limited to the amounts contributed by it.1.11 Borrowing CostsBorrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production ofqualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is onethat necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All otherborrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss Account.1.12 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assetsA provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past eventsand it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, inrespect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their presentvalue and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at thebalance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflectthe current best estimates.Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to accounts unless the possibility of anoutflow is remote. Contingent assets are not recognised or disclosed.1.13 Tax Expensei. Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.ii. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, usingthe applicable tax rates as per the Income Tax Act, 1961.iii. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable incomeand accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a reasonablecertainty that sufficient future income will be available.
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iv. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that havebeen enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.v. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset when and to the extent thereis a convincing evidence that the company will pay income tax higher than that computedunder MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted to be set off under the Income TaxAct, 1961 (specified period). In the year, in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to berecognised as asset in accordance with recommendations contained in the Guidance Noteissued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), the said asset is created byway of credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement. Thecompany review the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carryingamount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence tothe effect that company will pay Income Tax higher than MAT during the specified period.1.14 Earnings Per Sharei) Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the periodattributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity sharesoutstanding during the period.ii) For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the periodattributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of sharesoutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equityshares, if any.1.15 Segment ReportingThe company is operating only in the business of construction contracts. Again the Companyoperates only under one geographical segment. So the disclosures in pursuant to AccountingStandard (AS-17) issued by the ICAI are not applicable to the Company.1.16 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsa) A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of pastevents and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle theobligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are notdiscounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate requiredto settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balancesheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.b) Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed separately by way of note to financialstatements after careful evaluation by the management of the facts and legal aspectsof the matter involved in case of:• A present obligation arising from the past event, when it is not probable that anoutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.• A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.c) Contingent assets are not recognized.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017All Amount in Rupees Unless Otherwise Stated  Note Particulars As at As at  No.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 20162 Share CapitalEquity share capitalAuthorised share capital :- 140,000,000 140,000,00014000000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each(Previous year 14000000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each) 140,000,000 140,000,000Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital:-12500000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each  125,000,000 125,000,000(Previous year  125,000,000  equity shares of Rs.10/- each)Total:  125,000,000   125,000,0002.1 List of share holders having more than 5% holding   Sr. No. Name of Shareholder As at  31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016No. of % of No. of % ofShares held Holding Shares held Holding1  Nimesh Dashrathbhai Patel  4,167,600 33.34% 4,167,600 33.34%2  Hiteshi Nimesh Patel  1,472,600 11.78%  1,241,600 9.93%2.2 The Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As  at 31st March, 2016Balance as at the beginning of the year  12,500,000 12,500,000Issued during the year - -Balance as at the end of the year  12,500,000  12,500,0003 Reserves and SurplusCapital Reserves  24,858,500  24,858,500Closing Balance Sub Total 24,858,500 24,858,500Securities premiumOpening Balance 16,157,500 16,157,500Add : Addition for the yearClosing Balance Sub Total 16,157,500 16,157,500General ReserveOpening Balance 200,000 200,000Closing Balance Sub Total 200,000 200,000Profit & Loss AccountOpening Balance  33,133,259  28,380,985Add: Profit for the year  2,454,151  4,752,274Closing Balance Sub Total  35,587,411  33,133,259TOTAL  76,803,411  74,349,259
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017All Amount in Rupees Unless Otherwise Stated  Notes Particulars As at As at  No.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 20164 Long - term BorrowingsTerm Loans- SecuredFrom Financial Institution  78,630,958 66,833,9244.1 Term Loan from Financial Institution of Rs. 8,28,01,489out of which  Rs. 78,630,958 has been classified as longterm borrowing and  Rs.41,70,531 as current maturitiesof long term borrowings is secured against project landand personal property of directors. The rate of interestof loan from IIFL is 16% and from PNBHFL is 14.35% (both floating rate)4.2 The company has not defaulted in payment ofsecured loans during the financial year. TOTAL  78,630,958  66,833,9245 Short - term borrowingsSecured :-Cash Credit with Banks* 2,241,814 -TOTAL 2,241,814 -Cash Credit with Sardar Vallabhbhai Sahakari Bank is securedby hypothecation of book debts of company, and mortgageof office building in the name of the company in tune of sanc-tion limits.6 Other current liabilitiesCurrent Maturity of Long Term Debts  4,170,531  2,703,863Advance From Cutomers  34,975,073  27,570,670Other payables  5,019,112  1,753,065TOTAL   44,164,716  32,027,5987 Short - term ProvisionsProvision for Expenses  4,536,952  4,536,952Provisions for employee benefits  -  10,756Provision For Income Tax (Net off Advance Taxes)   -  898,756TOTAL   4,536,952  5,446,4649 Non - Current InvestmentsTrade investmentsIn Equity Shares - Unquoted, fully paid up7,500 (7,500) Sardar Vallabhbhai Sahkari Bank Ltd.  187,500  187,500of Rs.10 eachInvestment in Government and Trust securitiesSardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd - Bond   359,690  348,908TOTAL  547,190  536,408
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As at April Additions Deduc- As at March As at April Additions Deduc- As at March As at March As at March1, 2016 ction 31, 2017 1, 2016 ction 31, 2017 31, 2017 31, 2016Office Building  1,648,200  -  -  1,648,200  232,815  25,967  -  258,782  1,389,418  1,415,385Plant and Machinery  6,825,303  -  -  6,825,303  4,470,932  995,737  -  5,466,669  1,358,634  2,354,371Furniture and Fixtures   819,405  -  -  819,405  293,214  99,229  -  392,443  426,962  526,191Other Office Equipments   1,261,505  229,193  -  1,490,698  1,056,998  77,174  -  1,134,172  356,526  204,507Vehicles   709,325  833,808  -  1,543,133  598,199  196,795  -  794,994  748,139  111,126Computers  681,550  22,350  -  703,900  632,235  15,097  -  647,332  56,568  49,315TOTAL  11,945,288  1,085,351  -  13,030,639  7,284,394  1,409,999  -  8,694,393  4,336,246  4,660,894Previous year  14,805,988  227,800  3,088,500  11,945,288  8,211,661  1,608,725  2,535,992  7,284,394  4,660,894  6,594,327

DepreciationNotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017Net BlockGross BlockAssetsNote No. 8 All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017  Note Particulars As at As at  No.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 201610 Long Term Loans and AdvancesSecurity Deposits (Unsecured and considered good)  76,181  76,181Other long term advances  15,634,232  -TOTAL  15,710,413  76,18111 Other non-current assetsUnsecured, considered good *Advance for Project Land  1,550,700  1,550,700Security Deposits (Unsecured and considered good)Doubtful **  1,998,617  1,998,617TOTAL  3,549,317  3,549,317* Includes advance for Projects** Amount receivable inrespect of past projects andpending claims of company from the projects
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12 InventoriesWork in progress  170,825,343  180,293,628Finished Goods  108,188,693  105,465,131Raw Materials  1,541,427  864,467TOTAL  280,555,462  286,623,22613 Trade receivables(Unsecured and considered good)For more than 6 months  1,885,662  3,181,212Others  127,020  2,745,000TOTAL  2,012,682  5,926,21214 Cash and cash equivalentsBalances with banks  58,498  3,267,544Fixed deposits with banks:Bank deposits for less than 12 months  7,633,737  26,724Cash on hands  161,308  451,464TOTAL  7,853,543  3,745,73215 Short term Loans and AdvancesAdvance to Others (Unsecured, considered good)*  18,636,541  4,104,558Deposits  1,062,389  548,474Advnace Tax (net off Provision) 2,447,833 -* Includes Advance to Sundry Creditors for Material& Expenses TOTAL  22,146,763  4,653,03216 Other current assetsCenvat Credit  1,221,853  1,102,381Interest accrued but not due on investments  -  8,448TOTAL  1,221,853  1,110,829

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017Note Particulars As at As at  No.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2016
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17 Revenue from operationsa Sales of ProductsRevenue from Sale of Product  90,617,605  140,656,201Total(a)  90,617,605  140,656,201b Sale of servicesContracting Income  44,496,000  33,932,504Total (b)  44,496,000  33,932,504TOTAL (a+b)  135,113,605  174,588,70518 Other Incomea Income from non-current investments:Dividend Income 19,688 19,688Total (a) 19,688 19,688b OthersInterest on Fixed Deposits  34,771  68,019Interest from Others  35,309  30,684Rent Income  941,610 -Other Miscellaneous Income  210,820  302,434Total (b)  1,222,510  401,137TOTAL(a+b)  1,242,198  420,82519 Cost of Material ConsumedRaw material consumed:Opening Stock of Raw Material  864,467  1,230,553Purchase  38,273,880  150,934,961Less: Closing stock of Raw Material  1,541,427  864,467Sub Total:  37,596,920  151,301,047Other Operating ExpenseSub Contracting Charges  49,002,730  30,000,000Site Expenses  9,615,298  35,763,465Nodal Charges   12,171,826  25,926,074Sub Total: 70,789,854  91,689,538TOTAL 108,386,774  242,990,58520 Changes in Inventories of Finished goods,Work-in-progress and Stock in Tradea Opening Stock:Finished Goods  105,465,131  34,376,198Work-in-Progress  180,293,628  165,132,564Total (a)  285,758,759  199,508,763b Closing Stock:Finished Goods  108,188,693  105,465,131Work-in-Progress  170,825,343  180,293,628Total (b)  279,014,035  285,758,759TOTAL (a+b)  6,744,724  (86,249,997)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017   Note Particulars As at As at  No.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2016
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21 Employee Benefit ExpenseSalaries and wages  2,518,550  2,299,522Bonus  -  17,500Contribution to provident and other funds  66,631  65,868Staff Welfare Expneses  96,936  20,843TOTAL  2,682,117  2,403,73322.1 Salaries include Directors Remuneration ofRs. 9,00,000 for the F.Y. 2016-17 and Rs.9,00,000for the  F.Y. 2015-16.22 Finance ExpensesInterest expenses:Payable to banks & financial institutions       On Cash Credit  385,799  419,591Other borrowing cost  1,621,854  2,697,306Bank Charges  220,943  28,658TOTAL  2,228,596  3,145,55623 Other ExpensesAdvertisement, Publicity and Sale Promotion  266,766  211,079Communication Expenses  162,618  114,226Donation  76,100  27,000Electric Power, Fuel  424,053  73,300Insurance  1,012,267  1,003,392Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges  3,195,190  896,335Other Administrative Expenses  3,989,238  631,501Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 23.1)  120,000  135,000Rates and Taxes,excluding, Taxes on Income  925,044  271,687Rent  463,360  442,344Repairs and Maintenance  64,638  125,491Loss on sale of Asset  -  152,508Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses  192,168  73,387TOTAL  10,891,442  4,157,25023.1 Payament to Auditor as:Statutory Audit Fees  80,000  90,000Tax Audit Fees  40,000  45,000TOTAL  120,000  135,00024 Earnings Per Share (EPS)Net profit after tax as per the Statement of Profit  2,454,151  4,752,274& Loss attributable to Equity ShareholdersWeighted Average number of equity shares used 12,500,000 12,500,000as denominator for calculating EPSBasic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.20 0.38Face Value per equity share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017Note Particulars As at As atNo.  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2016
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25. Related Party Transactions:As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of  India,the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standardsare given below:(a) Key Management Personnel (KMP):Mr. Nimesh D. Patel(b) Relative of Key Management Personnel (RKMP):Mrs. Hiteshi N. PatelMr. Dashrathbhai B Patel(c) Disclosure of Transactions between the Company and Related Parties and the status ofoutstanding balances as at March 31, 2017: (Amt in Rs. Lacs)Transactions C. YEAR KMP RKMP(P. YEAR)Managerial Remuneration 9.00 -(9.00) (-)Interest Expense 0.97 -(26.48) (-)Loans & Advances taken 183.95 -(751.49) (-)Repayment of Loans & Advances taken 185.76 -(792.78) (-)Contribution of Equity - -(-) (-)Other Expense - -(-) (-)Outstanding Balances as on March 31 , 2017Loans & Advances taken 0.94 -
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(d) Disclosure of Transactions with related parties : (Amt in Rs. Lakhs)Type of the Type of Name of the Year ended March 31,Transaction relationship entity/person 2017 2016Interest Expense Key Managerial Nimesh D Patel 0.97 25.88PersonnelInterest Expense Key Managerial Paresh M Patel - 0.61PersonnelManagerial Key Managerial Nimesh D Patel 9.00 9.00Remuneration PersonnelLoans & Advances Key Managerial Nimesh D Patel 183.95 706.75taken PersonnelLoans & Advances Key Managerial Hiteshi N Patel - 74.44taken PersonnelRepayment of Loans Key Managerial Nimesh D Patel 185.76 743.99& Advances taken PersonnelRepayment of Loans Key Managerial Paresh M Patel - 4.04& Advances taken PersonnelRepayment of Loans Key Managerial Hiteshi N Patel - 74.44& Advances taken PersonnelBalances Outstanding on 31/03/2017 (31/03/2016)Loan & Advances Key Managerial Nimesh D Patel (0.94) -Taken Personnel26. During the year, there were no imports of raw materials, stores and spares or capital goodsand there was no remittance in foreign currency on account of dividends.27. There was no earning/remittance in foreign currency.28. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not providedfor: Rs. Nil (Rs. Nil).29. In opinion of the directors, contingent liability not provided is Rs. Nil. (Rs. Nil).30. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous year's figures have been regrouped,rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm with current year's figures.
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31. Specified bank NotesParticulars SBNs Other denomination TotalnotesClosing cash in hand as on 8-11-2016 1,50,000 3,32,921 4,82,921(+) Permitted receipts - 23,400 23,400(+) Amount withdraw from bank -(-) Permitted payments - 3,38,419 3,38,419(-) Amount deposited in Banks 1,50,000 - 1,50,000Closing cash in hand as on 31-12-2016 - 17,902 17,902As per our report of even dateFor J B Shah & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofChartered Accountants Maruti Infrastructure LimitedFirm No: 121333WJasmin B Shah Nimesh D Patel Chetan A PatelProprietor Managing Director DirectorM.No. 46238Place: Ahmedabad Place: AhmedabadDate: 30.05.2017 Date: 30.05.2017
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MARUTI  INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDCIN - L65910GJ1994PLC023742Regd. Office: - 802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon Mega Mall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015Tel: 079-26860740,  Email – maruti_infra@yahoo.comATTENDANCE SLIPPlease complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall.I/We hereby record my presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held onFriday 29th September, 2017 at 11:45 a.m. at the Registered office of the Company.DP ID FOLIO NOClient ID NO OF SHARESName of the Shareholder (In Block Letters)Signature of ShareholderName of the proxy (In Block Letters)Signature of the ProxyNOTE:(1) This attendance is valid only in case shares are held on the date of this Annual GeneralMeeting.(2) You are requested to sign and hand over this slip at the entrance.The Electronic voting particulars are set out below:EVSN(Electronic Voting USER ID PASSWORDSequence Number)Please refer Notice for instructions on e-voting.E-voting facility is available during the following voting period:Commencement of e-voting End of E-votingTuesday, 26th September, 2017 at 09:00 a.m. Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 05:00 p.m.
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FORM MGT – 11PROXY FORMMARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDRegd. Office: - 802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon Mega Mall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015Tel: 079-26860740, Email – maruti_infra@yahoo.com, CIN - L65910GJ1994PLC023742Name of the Member(s):Registered Address:E-mail Id:Folio/ DP ID – Client ID No.I/We being a Member(s) of _____shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint1. Name: _________________________________________________________________Address:________________________________________________________________E-mail Id:_______________________________________________________________Signature:_____________________________of failing him2. Name: _________________________________________________________________Address:________________________________________________________________E-mail Id:_______________________________________________________________Signature:_____________________________of failing him3. Name: _________________________________________________________________Address:________________________________________________________________E-mail Id:_______________________________________________________________Signature:____________________________as my/our  proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf the behalfat the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 29th September,2017 at 11:45 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereofsuch resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolu- Particulars of Resolution Vote (Optional see Note 3)tion No. (Please mention no. of shares)Ordinary Business For Against1 Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statementsof the Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2017, the Report of Board of Directors andAuditors thereof.2 Appointment of Director in place of Smt. Hiteshi N.Patel (DIN: 01827517), who retires by rotation at thisAnnual General meeting and being eligible, offersherself for re-appointment.3 Appointment of M/s. Philip Fernandes & Co.,Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad (Firm RegistrationNo128122W) as Auditors of the Company in place ofM/s.  J. B. Shah & Co.  Chartered Accountant asRetiring Auditors and fixing their remuneration.Special Business4 Reappointment of Shri Nimesh D. Patel (DIN:00185400) as a Managing Director designated asChairman & Managing Director.Signed this ________________day of _________2017.Signature of Shareholder:_______________________Signature of Proxy holder(s):_____________________NOTE :1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 802,Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon Mega Mall, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, not less than48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 23rdAnnual General Meeting.3. It is optional to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in theBox. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxywill be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.4. The Proxy need not to be a Member of the Company.5. Please fill in full particulars.6. Company reserves the right to ask for identification of the proxy. AffixRevenueStamp



23rd ANNUAL REPORT 2016 - 2017

77

Route Map to the Venue of the Annual General Meetting

Venue of AGM :802, Surmount Building, Opp. Iscon Mega Mall, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015Landmark :Opp. ISCON Mall and ISCON Temple




	Insert from: "MARUTI INFRA - ANNUAL REPORT - 2016-17.pdf"
	MARUTI-TITLE-1.pdf
	Page 1

	MARUTI-TITLE-4.pdf
	Page 1

	Insert from: "MARRUTI IBFRA TITLE-16-17-NEW.pdf"
	Page 1

	Insert from: "MARRUTI IBFRA TITLE-16-17-NEW.pdf"
	Page 1



